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STATE OF INDIANA e a—
JOVernol

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
State House, Second Floor
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

August 14,2024

Kirstie Andersen

Senior Attorney

Indiana Department of Transportation
Legal Services Division

100 North Senate Avenue, N~758
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

Dear Kirstie:

Pursuant to the provisions of Indiana Code § 4~22~2~37.2, the Governor has
reviewed the proposed interim rule that temporarily supplements or adds a rule
involving or pertaining to relocation of outdoor advertising signs, which your
agency recently submitted.

The Governor hereby finds, pursuant to Indiana Code § 4~22~2~37.2(b), that the
proposed interim rule is necessary under the circumstances and needs to be
effective before the permanent rules pertaining thereto can take effect.

Accordingly, the Indiana Department of Transportation may proceed with the
interim rule proposed in its submission.

Sincerely,

£

Joseph R. Heerens
General Counsel



